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February 21, 2012

Mr. Stanley Miller

Little Rock Wastewater
11 Clearwater Drive
Little Rock, AR 72204

RE: NPDES Permit Number AR0021806, AR0040177, and AR0050849
Flow Measurement Reporting

Dear Mr. Miller:

The Department would like to thank you, Stanley Suel, Walter Collins, and Eric Wassell for
meeting with us on February 15, 2012 to discuss the requirements for reporting flow at the
Adams Field, Fourche Creek, and Little Maumelle wastewater treatment facilities. Per our
discussion, flow is not considered a measurement of mass or concentration; however, it is a
requirement of the above referenced permit and should be reported in the Quantity or Loading
column as indicated on the Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMRs). Therefore, per Part I,
Section A of your permit and the DMRs that were distributed to each facility, please only report
flow as Monthly Average and Daily Maximum in million gallons per day.

Also, if you have any questions concerning the enrollment of your facilities into the Net DMR
program please contact Amy Schluterman at 501-682-0633 or email her at
schluterman@adeq.state.ar.us.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, feel free to contact
me at 501-682-0632 or e-mail at bolenbaugh@adeq.state.ar.us.

Thank you,

S A,

Jason R. Bolenbaugh
Enforcement Analyst
Water Division Enforcement Branch

CC: Mo Shafii, Assistant Chief of the Water Division
CC: Craig Uyeda, Water Division Enforcement Branch Manager
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